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From: Swil, Jonathan 
Sent: 20 March 2014 19:34 
To: Band, Christa 
Subject: RE: Post Office 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Richard Morgan called to discuss his comments. He said none were big picture and that to the extent we need to 
make any charges arising from his comments. he suggested we gloss them in the presentation 

to 
the Eo-srd rather 

than amend the docunrent (rsarticularly tg iven +_ has now gone to r5e Board). 
His cornrrmrents wsurc 

1.6/5.84  — he queried how there could be domaaces for loss of a chance for as wrongful summary termination of the 
contract given -he SPMR is not entitled -o assign his agency; if by is terminated it is entirely up to the Post Office to 
pick his replacement. In other words, while he might_ be able -o sell an associated bus ;ess, it is not in his gift to 
replace, himself as SPMR (that fact is something which Rodric Wi lliams commented on and i added wording in respect 
of in 5.84 just boforo rho report went out). I said what about the loess of a ch.arr o to find someone who will buy than 
business and who the Post Office is happy to appoint as SPMR -does it matter that the decision about a replacement 
SPMR. is ultimately up to the Post Office? He and I clidn' t seem to be able to take the point m. ach further and said 
we' d go away and ,hick about it. While perhaps ap. a little implausible or unlikely ever tc occur in practice. sti ll think 
there is a chance to sell the business to someone who the Post Office will or has indicated it will appoint which a. 
wrongful summary termination causes the SPMR to lose. Perhaps you may want to stress to the extent it comas up 
in the meeting that this is probably more theoretical than real but it is at least that. 

5.7-5.10 — Richard .q uesticned cur l_brcaad statement that there is unlikely to be a tc=rticus duty of care, aside from any 
duties defined isy tire contract. He surmised a duty arid its breach e.g. whme  someone on the support helpdesk gives 
negligent advice about what to do with an entry in Horizon which subsequently causes a loss. It we claim the loss 
and the SPMR refuses to pay, we then terminate him summari ly, and because of the negligence, wrongly_ i said oven 
if this is not abrogated or circumscribed by the contract, it seems the SPMR' s decision whether to pay the loss breaks 
the chain of causation and that his remedy is far breach of contract for the wrongful :errrrination. I said I c7uldn' t see 
any loss flowing from the negligent t advice. He said that the result seems unfair but said the SPMR can the: ; seek 
restitution of the istak€ my paid loss. so slr.ae€ ✓ if it is unfai anyway. He seemed to concede the print ;without 
uckiiowiedoiiim l it as s u ah) so if you aaJgre  i rr.; nol sure t s newt abs for any change of <zprarc;rach. A tlaouolu st, wt y 
Richard mmray be right that there is a duty owed by the support desk person vicarrioi.ssly on behalf of Post Office) but 
there is no liabi lity because of a lack of causation. 

5.29 — he suggested that aside from erroneous key entries or a malfu_nct on with Horizon there may be a third way in 
which Horizon could show an inaccurate state of affairs — third party interventldhink he is right about that e.g. one 
of the complaints made isthat someone could directly access Horizon and override a SPMR' s entries without 
reference to him. A more obvious example is someone hacking into the system. Assuming you don' t think the ability 
for a third party to intervene can be categorised as a malfunction (I don' t think I do), I think this could be glossed over 
if it needs to be during the presentation. 

5.3'l — more,,, of an observation than a point for clarification, he said that Horizon is extremely complicated and has 
been built up over many years so it would be very difficult to produce the baseline report that we are expecting 
Second might to have dc...ne i.e. he has :a hit of sympathy for them in that regard at least. I acknowledged that but said 
presumably someone who has had the knowledge over the years i.e. Fujitsu or someone else wit relevant technica' 
ex excise not PS. could do it. I also .t ai:, Post Office are in any event not unbapoy for .as to disparage them. 

5.43— her said the, reason why there is a distinction between a SPMR' s liability for negligence, carelessness arid err( 
arid strict liability for bin assistants  is because the contractual relationship is with the SPMR sand the Post Office wants 
recourse against the :SPMR, not his assistants ; .e. the SPMR would try to shift blame or liahilitty to his assistants if it 
were otherwise. He suggested ideally we' d delete the last sentence of this paragraph v.'fre -e vie say we den' t ;.now 
what the thinnnki 'g vies behind the distinction. I agree with this but again, it' s probably not something that require: 
aanyttnrrg more than an oral a acknio..vledgeine.rrt in the meeting, if necessary. 
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I r ssurrie w d? not reed tc vc_lurtee,- tf..ese tc , the Post Of.~ce, a.hcjgr- tf.ey .vill no dc t a: k v ha hr cm aerits 
were. Perhaps we ccuP' briefly explain his comrrems but cay they r: e _riot material oin7ts and you will bring them cut 

the presentation if necessary. 

Jonathan 

From: Swil, Jonathan 
Sent: 20 March 2014 14:47 
To: rmorgan_._._._._._._._._._. GRO_._._._._._._._._._._ 
Cc: Band, Christa 
Subject: RE: Post Office 

Richard 

I attach our report to the Post Office Board in respect of legal issues raised by the complaints/claims made in the Post 
Office rnecli, Lion scheme we discussed briefly on the phone, We were pressed for, time to get this to the Post Office 
toclay in final form before sending it: to you 5c ti-int it could go to the B I r re end of the Board meeting next week at 
which Ch`i: ui ,vill be presenting t e uclvice. Accordingly, ple se., limit y ur comments to high level points ofwhicn you 
thi'ik ..ve r - e Pc -;t off .e . hc.rin be ay.ar;- hi-fore the Board meeting. 

We should be awtelul it tvou could get airy comments back to us fly 'cmorday. Do let rue know if, -as you suggested, 
you would prefer to set up a call to disi.uss your views or if you have any cluustionrs about aiiytfcing wit ih is unclear to 
you in the document. 

Kind regards 

Jonathan 

From: Richard Morgan QC [mailtol ~GRO , 
Sent: 19 March 2014 11:04 
To: Swil, Jonathan 
Cc: Band, Christa 
Subject: RE: Post Office 

Jonathan, 

Receipt acknowledged! 

Nice to speak to you, and I look forward to receiving the draft when you are ready. 

All the best, 

Richard 

From: Swil, Jonathan [mailto! GRO 
Sent: 19 March 2014 10:58 
To: Richard Morgan QC 
Cc: Band, Christa 
Subject: Post Office 

Dear Richard 

You now have my details. As I mentioned, we will send you a draft of our report later today and would be most 
grateful for any high level comments you have which if you prefer, we are happy to discuss over the phone. 
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Kind regards 

Jonathan Swil 
Managing Associate (Solicitor, New South Wales) 
Linklaters LLP, London 

Tel: : R GO 
Fax; V R 

-------------------------GRO 
httg //www linklaters.com 

Any business communication, sent by or on behalf of Linklaters LLP or one of its affiliated firms or other 
entities (together "Linklaters"), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected_ If you receive 
it in error please inform us and then delete it from your system. You should not copy it or disclose its 
contents to anyone. Messages sent to and from Linklaters may be monitored to ensure compliance with 
internal policies and to protect our business. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free. 
Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept these risks. Linklaters LLP is a limited 
liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC326345. It is a law firm 
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (www.sra_org.uk). The term partner in 
relation to Linklaters LLP is used to refer to a member of Linklaters LLP or an employee or consultant of 
Linklaters LLP or any of its affiliated firms or entities with equivalent standing and qualifications_ Please 
refer to www.linklaters.com/regulation for important information on our regulatory position. A list of 
Linklaters LLP members together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners and their 
professional qualifications, may be inspected at our registered office, One Silk Street, London EC2Y 8HQ 
and such persons are either solicitors, registered foreign lawyers or European lawyers. 
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